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One of the finest plantation hames in the Tennessee Vall .
located.on a small rise in the center of a seven-acre tract o?.yéhglsrga]jzsuais "
plantation. The house as it stands, is a framed and log structure in gn "H"
plan develgped from a story-and-a-half log structure and a framed, two-story
late Georgian house connected by a framed, one-story section now used as a
dlnlpg room. Directly east of the main house is a small log cabin with a
massive stone_chitmey which originally served as the kitchen.

. The earlier st;uctu:_:e, predating the main house by approxima tely 10 years,
is of log constructlon.wz.th weatherboarded exterior. Constructed by an unknown
occupant of the land, it is one of the finest and best preserved of the
weatherboarded, story—and—a—half log structures which were built in this area
o.f No:_:th Alabama during the early years of settlement, and is fairly typical
with its gabled roof, end-exterior chimmeys and box cornice. A shed roof
porch, possibly added by the Ricks family, crosses the southern facade and
continues around half of the eastern elevation. On the south, the central door
is flanked by a shuttered, double-hung window on one side, and on the other by
a flight of stairs leading to a door approximately three feet above the level
of the porch floor. These stairs continue inside the house leading to a small
landing between the two upstairs rooms, and provide the only access to the
upper half floor. This floor is served by two small, four-light windows located
on the southern elevation. A similar window is located on the ground floor in
each gabled end. The ground floor is divided into two rooms, measuring 16 x

16 and 16 x 13, each room having a simple wooden mantel.

The log house is connected to the main structure by a one-story, gabled
roof section south of the main house. Single doors with three light transoms
open to the exterior on either side of this wing and are flanked by shuttered,
double-hung windows.

The main house is a framed, two-story structure over a full brick basement.
The gabled roof structure with its five bay facade, two end-exterior chimneys,
and central hall plan with a single room on either side, is similar to many late
Georgian houses constructed in the Tennessee Valley during the late 1820's and
has particularly fine window trim.

A central one-story portico with square colums and simple balusters,
defines the entrance, which consists of a two-leaf door flanked by pilasters
and side lights and topped with a transom and entablature. A similar door
flanked by side lights gives access to the balustraded area above the portico.
The wall treatment above the portico is unusual and consig;ts of a pgne_aled section
terminated by pilasters. A small pediment above the cornice was or%gmally
surmounted by a steped paraphet with finials. Double-hung, 12/12 windows
with fine, deeply fluted trim and corner bosses flank tl}e central portico.

In the central hall, a fine double-run staircase with a paneled landing

has simple square balusters and scroll trim. Beneath the stairs, double doors

framed by engaged Tuscan colums supporting an entablature lead into the dining

wing which connects the two structures. Interior window and door trim is similar
to that of the exterior, being deeply fluted with corner bosses; wooden mantels

of the ground floor have finely executed Tuscan colums.
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Interior modifications have been minimal, consisting of the introduction
of a modern kitchen and bath in the basement, the construction of closets in
two bedrooms and sheetrocking in the front hall. A small, frame shed was
constructed next to the log kitchen in the mid-20th Century.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Oaks, or Abraham Ricks Plantation, consists of two structures, a large
frame home connected to an earlier story-and-a-half log house, and is one of

the finest remaining plantation hames in the Tennessee Valley.

Built within

approximately 10 years of each other, the two sections of the house illustrate
the rapid transition from the frontier to the plantation era in this section of

the state.

The log house is a particularly fine and well preserved example of

an early structure built by the first settlers in the northern part of the state,
while the frame home, with its fine interior and exterior trim and small

classical pediment, reflects the taste and prosperi

the flush period of the late 1820's.
Abraham Ricks arrived in the area during the early 1820's bringing his
family, possessions and slaves from Halifax, North Carolina. Shortly after his
arrival, Ricks acquired a large plantation, later known as Cotton Garden, which
he sold in 1826 in order to purchase nearby lands on which a small log house had
been constructed some years earlier.
: Ricks moved his family into the small house and within two years contracted .
with a local builder, Mr. Dial, to construct a large, fine hame. This structure,

connected to the earlier house, was campleted by 1832 and soon became one of
the social centers of the area. Over the years, Ricks consolidated his land
holdings and prospered, and at his death in 1852 was considered to be one of the
wealthiest planters in the area, owning several thousand acres of land and over

300 slaves.
The house remained in the Ricks family until 1966 when it was purchased

for restoration as a private residence by Mr. and Mrs. William Kimbrough.

ty of the planter class during
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